



Meeting Minutes RAC Technology Committee June 19, 2024

Present:

Tom Hart, Mike Anderson, Doug Heym, Harry Hintz, Elle Anderson, and Jim Cook.
Tom Hart acted as secretary for this meeting.

Discussed:

- Apple coming in with new AI features maybe October.
- For recommending tech devices for residents;
 - What ecosystem?
 - What device?
- We looked at Aug and Sept tech sessions:
 - Will a Chromebook suffice?
 - How do you intend to use it?
 - LCS received data from Racrep.org to Uniguest
 - ROC is visiting apts now.
 - Possible future class on smart TVs
 - Elle, in August, will have a grad school class on streaming video and Spectrum
 - Possible class on how to connect hearing aids, maybe a joint one with the hearing group
 - Hearing loop in auditorium; how do you use it?
 - Possible Tom Altshuler health committee collaboration
 - July 24 10:30am Club Room will have a brainstorming panel session.
 - What do you want to learn about? (For education)
 - Tom Hart will draft a flier to the Committee, with a full flier to be delivered to everyone a week before.
 - Tom will put in a short paragraph in the Weekly to develop interest.
 - Billing changed July 17 on a new contract with Spectrum.

Next Committee meeting will be July 17th at 3PM in the 4th floor conference room.

Tom Hart, Chair